Milan Cemetery Association

ORGANIZATION CONSTITUTION ULES AND REGULATIONS

MILAN, OHIO

December 1, 1956

of said Board for the term of five years, to hold his office until his successor shall be elected or appointed. If, at any annual meeting more vacancies than one shall be found in said Board, such vacancies that any unexpired term shall then be found in said Board, such vacance to the any unexpired term shall then be the said vacancy that the property of the said vacancy that the said vacancy that the said vacancy that the said vacancy that said vacancy. They shall appoint one of their number President of said vacancy. They shall appoint one of their number President of said Board, also appoint a Secretary and Treasurer and such other agents as may be necessary. They shall have the general superintendence and management of the afterge and control could be shall have the charge and control could be said vacancy that they were the said by laws as shall be deemed expedient for he proper regulation of all its concerns. (Note—No voting by proxy shall be allowed).

ARTICLE 3. The annual meeting of said Association shall be held on the second Monday of March of each year, at the said of the affairs of said Association shall be made by the President and Clerk of said Board.

ARTICLE 4. A certificate of ownership of grave or lot in the grounds of the Association shall constitute the holder thereof a member of the Association shall constitute the holder thereof a member of the Association shall constitute the holder thereof a member of the Association shall constitute the holder thereof a member of the Association shall constitute the holder thereof a member of the Association shall constitute the holder thereof a member of the Association shall constitute the holder thereof a member of the Association shall constitute the holder thereof an ember of the Association shall constitute the holder thereof an ember of the Association shall constitute the holder thereof and the member of the Association shall constitute the holder the said of the member of the Association shall constitute the holder the said of the member of th

RULES AND REGULATIONS

RULES AND REGULATIONS

For the mutual protection of every plot purchaser, these rules and regulations are the properties of the property of th

Unless immediate burial is ordered by the Board of Health, funerals will not be permitted by the Board of Health, funerals will not be permitted by the Board of the College holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanks-giving Day or Christmas.

Interments may be made only by reg-lar employees upon written order from the office of the Association.

Cemetery Association shall not be held responsible for any order given over the telephone, or for any mistake occurring from the want of precise and proper instructions as to the particular space, size the contraction in a plot where interment is desired. desired.

No interment may be made unless the body is accompanied by a burial permit. (This is generally procured by the Funeral Director.)

At least twenty-four (24) hours notice required for the preparation of a

grave.

Upon the written application of the next of kin of a person buried in the next of kin of a person buried in the Cemetery, the Association will allow the disinterment thereof, provided a permit is obtained from the proper legal authorities and the person making the application is of full age and sound mind. When such permit is obtained, the delivery of the body shall be made to the next of kin upon the paymen of the reasonable cost such disinterment shall be made if the person died of contagious or infectious disease, until a permit has been issued by the local Health Department.

OUTER BURIAL CASE There shall be no burials made in wooden boxes. All outer burial cases shall be made of concrete or steel or other materials sufficiently strong to hold up the grave load and which will not deteriorate under ground conditions. This ruling is imperative in order to eliminate the expense of filling and reseeding sunken graves.

seeding sunken graves.

DECORATION, FLOWERS, TREES, SHRUBS
To secure a good effect in the cemetery, it is essential that every portion of
it should be well cared for, as partial
neglect would mar the beauty of the en-

as sound be wen cared for, as partial neglect would mar the beauty of the entire surroundings.

All grading or improvements must be done by the employees of the cemetery. If any trees or shrubs situated on said lot, shall by reason of their roots, branches, or otherwise, become detrimental to the adjacent lots or streets, or dangerous or inconvenient, it shall be the duty of the Association to remove said trees or shrubs or such parts thereof as are detrimental or dangerous.

The placing of boxes, shells, toys or similar articles upon graves or lots, or flowers planted in the second parts thereof as are detrimental or dangerous. The placing of boxes, shells, toys or similar articles upon graves or lots, or flowers planted in the second plant of the grounds, and will not be permitted, except where a memorial is designed to include the same. The right is reserved by the Cemetery to have removed all flowers, potted plants, or wreaths, etc., when frosted, faded or withered.

Rusty, unpainted or broken benches, seats, vases will be removed from the lots.

THIS DEED MUST BE PRESERVED AS NO OTHER DEED WILL BE ISSUED IN ITS STEAD. It conditions arise that demand it, the Association will issue, for the recorded ownership.

The record of deeds is kept at the office of the clerk of the Association and is the only evidence of title of owners recognized by the Trustees or Association. A deed does not confer the right to sell, transfer or assign a plot or any portion thereof. Such sales, transfers or assignments are the sell, transfer or assignments of the sell, transfer or assignments or the sell at the consent of the Board of Trustees or Directors, or without their approval as endorsed on the conveyance by the President of Secretary.

Certain lots have been allocater for sell of the self of the sel

The Association reserves the right at all times to refuse the granting of burial rights to any person, unless such person, at the time of making request for burial rights, exhibits to the Association the deed or indenture to the lot upon which burial is requested.

burial is requested.

The number of interments which may properly be made upon a lot is definitely fixed and no more will be permitted. The arrangement of the 10 cation of the graves upon any lot shall be determined by the Superintendent.

Concrete, metal or plastic vaults only are to be used as burial receptacles, unless an exception be made by the sexton or superintendent in case of the burial of stillborn infant.

Changes After Purchase

After purchase of lot and deed issued, any change or improvement of such lot shall be paid for by owner. LIABILITIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

LIABILITIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

The Association shall take reasonable precaution to protect plot owners, and the property rights of plot owners, within the cemetery, from loss or damage, but it distinctly disclaims all responsibility for loss or damage from causes beyond its reasonable control, and, especially, Act of God, common enemy, thieves, vandals, invasions, insurrections, riots, civil commotion or order of any military or civil authority, whether the damage be direct or collateral, other than as herein provided.

PERPETUAL CARE

The purchase price of all lots, in the new sections effective this date of rules new sections effective this date of rules new sections effective this date of rules and regulations, covers the cost of perpetual care, which includes mowing of the grass, refilling graves, reseeding or sodding the graves and lot and keeping the lot clean. It does not include special care, planting, cleaning of monuments or other special work.

No person other than the employees will be permitted to perform any work without a permit from the Superintendent. All grading or improvements must be done by the employees of the Cemetery. Special care shall include only those specific services set forth in Special Care agreements wareless of the Cemetery. Special care that the special care agreements were specific services set forth in Special Care agreements wareless of the Cemetery. Special care the special care agreements were special care that the special care that the special care and the cemetery or plants in and around the cemetery or plants in and around the cemetery or any part thereof, and the filling of and care of vases, special car of flower beds, and the placing of floral decoration at Easter, Memorial Day, Christmas, or any part propose or use not inconsistent with the purpose for which such cemetery was established or is being maintend. Special care funds may be invested with and in the same manner as perpetual care funds, and all of said funds, shall be considered for the general good of the cemetery, and the plot owners therein.

16

MILAN CEMETERY ASSOCIATION

On January 14, 1851, a meeting of the citizens of Milan for the purpose of forming a Cemetery Association was held at the office of H. Birch, Esq., at which meeting John Smith was appointed Chairman and J.C. Lockwood, Secretary. On motion of S. F. Taylor, it was resolved to form a Milan Cemetery Association under the provision of the State, passed February A. D., 1848.

Whereupon, on motion, it was voted that we, the members of said meeting, whose names are signed to the following articles, do now organize ourselves into an association under and in pursuance of the Statute above referred to, to hereafter designated and known by the corporate name of The Milan Cemetery Association.

ARTICLE 1. The affairs of said Association shall be managed by a Board of five Trustees, of whom any three shall be a quorum for business and one of whom shall be Clerk of said Board. One member of said Board to be now elected by ballot for one year, one for two years, one for froe years, one for froe years, and shall hold office one for five years, and shall hold office better the pointed, and hereafter there shall be elected in like manner at each annual meeting of the Association one member ARTICLE 5. The conveyance of burial lots of this Association shall be evidence et by deed, signed and suchovledged by President and Secretary of the Associa-tion. The owner of each lot shall be en-titled to one vote.

titled to one vote.

ARTICLE 6. For the purpose of convenient selection and description of burialous the Trustees shall cause a plat to burn the purpose of the trustee of the trustee of the purpose of cation.

ARTICLE 7. Said Trustees shall have power to enclose, improve and adorn the grounds, roads, avenues and to prescribe rules for the enclosing, adorning and erecting of monuments in the Cemetery lots and to provenent or adornment of lots they deem improper.

In Witness 4 ***.

In Witness of Which we hereto s names: names;
R. M. GORDON
HARRY CHASE
THOS. HAMILTON
H. BIRCH
GEORGE BARNEY
JOHN SMITH
JOHN STEVENS
J. C. LOCKWOOD

D. HAMILTON
H. STUART
H. BIRCH
S. F. TAYLOR
H. STODDARD

INDEX

Permits
Time of Funeral
Interments
Ceremonies
Outer burial case

DECORATIONS

Flowers Shrubs Trees Baskets, etc.

Surial rights Sale, Assignments, Transfers Payment Foundations, Monuments, Markers

BILITIES - RESPONSIBILITIES

Accidents, Damage to property
Children and dogs

DEEDS

Children and dogs
Protection of Property

AEMORIALS, MONUMENTS, MARKERS
Materials and Dealers
Approval by Board
Foundations

PERPETUAL CARE
Special
Objectionable Items
MISCELLANEOUS

Fees for interments are payable when the order for interment is given, the amount of said fee may be ascertained upon application at the office of the clerk or Sexton. The base rate is uniform, and charges vary only as extra service is required. In all cases, the base rate in-cludes the charge for opening and clos-ing the grave.

Any lot holder allowing a friend to bury in his or her lot must make appli-cation in person or by written order. No permit will be issued until this rule is complied with. Purchasers of lots who are in arrears of payment of same, or any endowments or lot care charges due, shall not be entitled to a permit for interments on said lot until all arrearages have been paid in full.

Funerals on reaching the Cemetery will be under the charge of the Sexton or Superintendent, and each driver will be required to carefully observe and obey all directions given. After graveside services have been completed by the Minister or Priest, a maximum period of fifteen minutes will be permitted for the funeral cortege to clear the cemetery before workers will undertake to close the grave. Funeral Directors are requested to carefully observe this rule and to govern the activities of the cortege accordingly. While a funeral or interment is being conducted nearby, all work of any description shall cease.

No settees, flower vases or sundials other than those made of substantially constructed monumental materials will be permitted on family hots.

When permission for special planting with the permission for special planting when permission for special planting the permitted of the permitted of the permitted of the property of the Cemetery. There shall be no curbing or fencing enclosures around lots.

All forms or baskets used in funeral displays are considered the property of the lot owner and cannot be removed by anyone except by written permission of the owner. If the days, they will become the property of the cemetery. After 10 days the said baskets and forms will be considered abandoned by the owner and may be purchased from the Sexton or Superintendent.

As each new section of the Cemetery is developed, the landscape engineer plans the location of the Cemetery is developed, the landscape engineer plant the the considered shall be permitted their full development, they will tin with the general scheme of landscaping. To comply with this scheme, no lanting whatsoever, by the lot owners of trees or shrubs will be permitted.

Potted plants will be permitted without charge, upon lots and graves at Easter and Memorial Days, these to remain until the blossoms are seed and and withered.

DEEDS

No purchaser will be considered an owner of a plot until it is fully paid for.

DEEDS

No purchaser will be considered an owner of a plot until it is fully paid for, and the property of the property remaining in the Association. **Burial Rights**

Burial Rights

All interments in lots shall be restricted to the members of the family and immediate relatives of the owners thereof, unless written instructions to the contrary are filed with the Association will recognize the rights of the surviving wife or husband, and the next of kin of such lot owner, insofar as it is able to ascertain who such parties are. The Association shall not be responsible for errors committed unless it is promptly notified of the death of the owner and is given a certificate showing whether or not there was a surviving wife or husband, and giving the names of the next of kin.

The owner or owners of any lot as shown by the records of the Association may at any time designate the persons whom he or she wishes to have buried on the word of the Association was a surviving with the contract of the Association when he or she wishes to have buried on the wind of the Association when the or she wishes to have buried on the word of the Association. If the owner of any lot does make such designation during his lifetime, the heirs or such owner may, by agreement in writing duly signed by all of them, determine who among them shall have the right of burial on said lot. In the event the lot owner or his (or her) heirs shall not have arranged for such husband or the next of kin of such lot owner, shall have the right to interment on the lot, in the order of their deaths, until said lot shall be fully occupied.

The Association will use all reasonable care in engaging competent and experienced workmen and in seeing that they do their work with customary care, but it distinctly disclaims any responsibility or liability for accident or damage to other property, resulting from the ordinary hazard of cemetery work. ary inazard of cemetery work.

Children under fifteen years of age shall not be permitted within the Cemetery or its buildings, unless accompanied by proper persons to govern them and their actions.

Let a compare the person of the compared to the compar tery grounds or in any buildings.

As the deed to a lot conveys only the right of burial therein, the Association retains control and supervision of all lots which have been sold; and the Association through its agents shall have the right, without any liability on its part to the lot owner, to enter upon any lot and prohibit or modify any improvement or adornment, or remove any structure or object on such lot which may have been placed thereon in violation of the rules, or which may be considered objectionable or injurious to the lot, to adjoining lots, or to the general appearance of the Cemetery.

MEMORIALS, MONUMENTS, MARKERS

MEMORIALS, MONUMENTS, MARKERS Materials and Dealers

a) Producers of monumental materials, meaning thereby quarriers, quarriers, who also manufacture memorials, and manufacturers of memorials not quarriers, in order to secure the approv-

properly perform the work for which they have been engaged.

(d) Approaching the bereaved and soliciting of memorial business within the cemetery is not permitted.

(e) Memorial dealers shall abide by all rules of the cemetery.

(f) Any producer or retail dealer who violates the rules of the cemetery shall be removed from the list of approved producers and retail dealers.

Approved Monument, Marker, Vase or other ornamental structure may be brought into the cemetery until a skeet busing showing the material, design, finish, size and location be first submitted to and approved by the Association.

size and location be first summitted to and approved by the Association.

Foundations

All foundations for memorials, markers, mauscleums, tombs, etc. shall be installed by the cemetery, the charges for which shall be reasonable, uniform and published, and the cemetery shall assume responsibility for the proper construction of such foundation.

MISCELLANEOUS

Should any memorial, mausoleum or tomb become unsightly, dilapidated or a menace to visitors, the cemetery shall have the right either to correct the condition or to remove the same, at the expense of the lot owner.

No advertising of any description shall be permitted within the cemetery. Trade marks etched in ends of memorials near bottom of any stone are not considered advertising.